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MEMORANDUM FOR: Docket File No. 40-8745
'

FROM: Sandra L. Wastler, Project Manager
Licensing Branch 1
Ilranium Recovery Field Office, Region IV

SUBJECT: SEMI-ANNUAL EFFLUENT RELEASE

O
In accordance with 10 CFR 40.65, the NRC received a report dated
January 6,1984, on the Semi-A.nnual Effluent Release for Ogle Petroleum's
Bison Basin project for the period July 1, 1983, through December 31,
1983. According to this report, no release of radioactive effluents to
unrestricted areas were made during the reporting period. No further
action is required.

/s/
Sandra L. Wastler, Project Manager
Licensing Branch 1
Uranium Recovery Field Office

original Signed By
Approved by: EdwardF. Hawkins

O ,dwerd F. Newx4ns actin 9 Chief
Licensing Branch 1
Uranium Recovery Field Office, Region IV
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FROM: Sandra L. Wastler, Project Manager
,

Licensing Branch 1 '

Uranium Recovery Field Office, Region IV
;
;

SUBJECT: SEMI-ANNUAL EFFLUENT RELEASE

O
In accordance with 10 CFR 40.65, the NRC received a report dated I

January 6,1984, on the Semi-Annual Effluent Release for Ogle Petroleum's !
Bison Basin project for the period July 1, 1983, through December 31,
1983. According to this report, no release of radioactive effluents to

i

unrestricted areas were made during the reporting period. No further '

action is required. |j
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Sandra L. Wastler, Project Manager
Licensing Branch 1
Uranium Recovery Field Office
Region IV

Approved by: Ju d O3

~ hs Edward F. Hawkfns, Actir;g Chief;

Licensing Branch 1
Uranium Recovery Field Office, Region IV
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